From: Chesemore, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:51 PM
To: Mednick, David

Cc: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: Menthol report

go
straight to OMB
have OMB circulate it as appropriate/necessary.

Thanks.

Scott

From: Mednick, David

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 5:08 PM
To: Chesemore, Scott

Cc: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: Menthol report

As | understand it, when the report goes to OMB, you will give Caitlin and me (perhaps via Annette) a

_



From: Marthale:, Annette L

To: Eliott, Kimberly A.; Ashlev, David; Hoffman, Allison; Crosby, Kathleen: Quinn, Kathleen
Cc: Chernaik Beverly; Nelson, May
Subject: FW: Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes; AOF

Date: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:54:27 PM

Fyi—it looks like OMB ic going to review this.

From: Chesemore, Scott

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:13 PM

To: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes; non-r

Fyi, OMB will review this document -- we're still waiting on determinations on the other CTP
documents.

Thanks.

Scott



Scott Chesemore |

Regulations Policy ‘@ Management Staff
Cffice of the Comm ssioner, Office of Policy
Food and Drug Adninistration

Phone: 301-796-91 3




Cc: Capezzuto, JonnalLynn; Nelson, May
Subject: RE: Menthol Report

Hi Drew,

non-responsive ST | know CTP would like the opportunity to discuss. May Nelson might be
able to sit in for Chris if you would like to talk today.

Thanks,
Daniel

Management Analyst
Paperwork Reduction Act Staff
Ph: 301-796-5156

BB: 240-753-3346

From: Perraut, Andrew B. [mailto:Andrew B. Perraut@omb.eop.qgov]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:06 PM

To: Colburn, Christopher; Gittleson, Daniel

Subject: Menthol Report

Chris and Daniel,

Could we touch base at some point today or tomorrow regarding some upcoming CTP actions? We're interested in
non-responsive 1 any upcoming actions related to menthol.

Thanks,
Drew

Drew Perraut

Policy Analyst

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
202.395.6109

Andrew Perraut@omb.eop.gov




Chernaik Beverly
To: Marthale', Annette L; Nelson, May
RE: menthol docs

Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 9:54:38 AM

B5; ntmal cefbsraions 1N OV wouid be required. BSEN

From: Marthaler, Annetta L

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 9:33 AM
To: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelso

n, Ma
Subject: FW: menthal ocs ON-ESORSNE NI

Hey you two!! © Hope rour morn is off to a good start

OMB would be

required on menthol,




From: Chesemore, Scott

To: Marthaler, Annette |

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, May

Subject: RE: menthol report

Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 10:02:07 AM

OwE B5: intemal delberatons

going to review this

Thanks.

Scott

From: Marthaler, Annette L

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 9:25 AM
To: Chesemore, Scott

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, May

Subject: FW: menthol report

Hi, Scott,

Thanks so much, as al vays!!




From: Chesemore, Scott
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 10:56 AM
To: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: menthol docs fionESpORSVEITIIIIIIN

Well,
to review it

Thanks.

OMB indicated they definitely wanted

Scott

From: Marthaler, Annette L
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 9:17 AM
To: Chesemore, Scott

Subject: Re: menthol docs GHEFESPONSIVENIIIIIT

BS: internal delberations OMB was required,
I OMB review woulc be required

R R 8 oo rovien
be required _

From: Chesemore, Scott- = . = .
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 06:08 PM
To: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: menthol docs [IONAESBORSVENIIIIT

Hi Annette — no, -- - on this one, OMB review is required. F

Thanks...

Scott



Colburn, Christopher

From: Perraut, Andrew B. <Andrew_B._Perraut@omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Gittleson, Daniel; Colburn, Christopher

Subject: Menthol Report

Can you give me a status update on this?

Drew Perraut

Policy Analyst

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
202.395.6109
Andrew_Perraut@omb.eop.gov




